
S O U T H W E S T F L O R I D A L E P C
M E E T I N G A G E N D A 

November 30, 2023 - 9:30 am

South Florida Water Management District Office
2301 McGregor Blvd.
Fort Myers, FL 33901 

1. Invocation 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Introductions & Call to Order: Bruce Porter, Chair 

ACTION ITEMS: OLD & NEW BUSINESS 

4. Minutes of the August 24, 2023, Meeting: Bruce Porter Page 6 

5. LEPC Membership:   Charity Franks, LEPC Coordinator Page 12 

PRESENTATION 

6. Environmental Challenges and Brownfields: Terracon Inc.

ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES 

7. Meeting Schedule & Locations:  Charity Franks Page 19 

8. SERC Meeting Recap:  Charity Franks

REPORTS 

9. Southwest Florida LEPC Training Subcommittee Report:  Matt Marshall 

10. Tier II Reporting & E-Plan Update:  Matt Marshall 

11. Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) Trainings & Events Page 21 

12. Hazardous Materials Incidents in Southwest Florida Page 23 

COMMENTS & CLOSING 

13. Topics for Future Meetings 

14. Member Comments 

15. Public Comment 

16. Next Meeting: February 22, 2024

17. Adjournment 

Zoom Link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81700883022?pwd=YYQfHB1RZo6anpH1PRmSeHkJBibqZK.1



POLK

COLLIER

LAKE

MARION
LEVY

LEE

MIAMI-DADE

OSCEOLA

PALM BEACH
HENDRY

VOLUSIA

TAYLOR

WALTON

DIXIE

LEON

BROWARD

CLAY

ORANGE

DUVAL

PASCO

ALACHUA

GULF

JACKSON

LIBERTY

GLADES

PUTNAM

BAKER

CITRUS

DESOTO

HARDEE

MADISON

NASSAU

MARTIN

HOLMES

GADSDEN
HAMILTON

BAY

HIGHLANDS

MONROE

BREVARD

OKALOOSA
SANTA ROSA

MANATEE

COLUMBIA

SUMTER

HILLSBOROUGH

ESCAMBIA

WAKULLA SUWANNEE

ST. LUCIE

CALHOUN

ST. JOHNS

OKEECHOBEE

SARASOTA

FLAGLER

JEFFERSON

FRANKLIN LAFAYETTE

WASHINGTON

CHARLOTTE

HERNANDO

UNION

INDIAN RIVER

SEMINOLE

GILCHRIST

PINELLAS

BRADFORD

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEES
Path: S:\Maps\LEPC_20210201.mxd

0 20 40 60 80
Miles

STATE OF FLORIDADate: 2/3/2021
Time: 12:01:08 PM

Created By: GIS Section
Requested By: Jason Ray

Disclaimer: Map is intended for reference only
No warranty for accuracy provided

/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Richard Delp Debbie Thayer 850-332-7976, ext. 225 debbie.thayer@ecrc.org

(800) 226-8914 http://www.wfrpc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Kevin Peters Anthony Carpanini (850) 488-6211 ext. 112 Acarpanini@thearpc.com

http://thearpc.com/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Shayne Morgan (386) 758-1383 shayne_morgan@columbiacountyfla.com

http://www.ncflepc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Richard Knoff Tyler E. Nolen (904) 279-0880 ext. 108 tnolen@nefrc.org

http://www.neflepc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Butch Loudermilk Michelle Cechowski (407) 245-0300 ext. 317 michelle@ecfrpc.org

http://www.ecfrpc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Todd Tanner Curtis Knowles (863) 534-7130 ext. 124 cknowles@cfrpc.org

http://www.cfrpc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Robert Bassett John Meyer (727) 570-5151 ext. 29 johnm@tbrpc.org

http://www.tbrpc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Bruce Porter Charity Franks (844)-988-8244 ext. 709 cfranks@swfrpc.org

http://www.swfrpc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Frank Lasaga Kathryn Boer (772) 221-4060 ext. 24 kboer@tcrpc.org

http://www.tcrpc.org/

CHAIR STAFF PHONE EMAIL
Ray McDonald Jason McMahon (954) 924-9653 jmcmahon@sfrpc.com

http://www.sfregionalcouncil.org/

FLORIDA LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITEE CONTACTS
EMERALD COAST  LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITEE

APALACHEE LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

NORTHEAST FLORIDA LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

SOUTH FLORIDA LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

CENTRAL FLORIDA LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

TAMPA BAY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

TREASURE COAST LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE



POLK

COLLIER

LAKE

LEVY
MARION

LEE

MIAMI-DADE

BAY

OSCEOLA

PALM BEACH
HENDRY

VOLUSIA

TAYLOR

DIXIE

LEON

WALTON

BROWARD

CLAY

ORANGE

DUVAL

PASCO

GULF

ALACHUA

JACKSON

LIBERTY

GLADES

PUTNAM

HIGHLANDS

BREVARD

BAKER

SANTA ROSA

CITRUS

DESOTO

HARDEEMANATEE

MADISON

NASSAU

HILLSBOROUGH

MARTIN

WAKULLA SUWANNEE

ST. LUCIE

CALHOUN

HOLMES

OKEECHOBEE

GADSDEN

SARASOTA

FRANKLIN

HAMILTON

LAFAYETTE

CHARLOTTE

HERNANDO

SEMINOLE

MONROE

OKALOOSA

COLUMBIA

SUMTER

ESCAMBIA

ST. JOHNS

FLAGLER

JEFFERSON

WASHINGTON

UNION

INDIAN RIVER

GILCHRIST

PINELLAS

BRADFORD

± County EM Managers0 40 8020 Miles

DISCLAIMER: Map is intended to be used as reference only. No warranty for accuracy provided.
State of FloridaGIS Section

Florida Division of
Emergency
Management

Created by: GIS Section 

Requested by: Standard Product
Date: 9/28/2022

Path: S:\Projects\Region Maps\County_EM_managers\County_EM_Managers_No_Region_Coords.mxd

1
2

3

4 5

6

7

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
1 BAY Frankie Lumm Panama City 32409 (850) 248-6040 700 Highway 2300
1 CALHOUN Jamie Norris Blountstown 32424 (850) 674-8075 20859 Central Avenue East, Room G-40
1 ESCAMBIA Travis Tompkins Pensacola 32505 (850) 471-6409 6575 North W Street
1 GULF Matthew Herring Port St. Joe 32456 (850) 229-9110 1000 Cecil G Costin Sr. Blvd
1 HOLMES Adrienne Owen Bonifay Bonifay (850) 547-1112 1001 E Hwy 90
1 JACKSON Keith Maddox Marianna 32446 (850) 718-0007 2819 Panhandle Road
1 OKALOOSA Micheal Schwartz Niceville 32578 (850) 651-7150 90 College Boulevard East
1 SANTA ROSA Tom Lloyd Milton 32583 (850) 983-4608 4499 Pine Forest Road
1 WALTON Jeff Goldberg DeFuniak Springs 32435 850.892.8065 X1 75 South Davis Lane
1 WASHINGTON Lynne Abel Chipley 32428 (850) 638-6203 2300 Pioneer Road

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
2 COLUMBIA Shayne Morgan Lake City 32056 (386) 758-1383 263 NW Lake City Avenue
2 DIXIE Scott Garner Cross City 32628 (352) 498-1240 ext. 231 17600 SE Highway US 19
2 FRANKLIN Pamela Brownell Apalachicola 32320 (850) 653-8977 28 Airport Road
2 GADSDEN Tashonda Whaley Quincy 32351 (850) 627-9233 339 E Jefferson Street
2 HAMILTON Henry Land Jasper 32052 (386) 792-6647 1133 US Highway 41 NW
2 JEFFERSON Paula Carroll Monticello 32344 (850) 342-0211 169 Industrial Park
2 LAFAYETTE Jason Long Mayo 32066 (386) 294-1950 PO Box 344
2 LEON Kevin Peters Tallahassee 32311 (850) 606-3700 911 A Easterwood Drive
2 LIBERTY Rhonda Lewis Bristol 32321 (850) 643-3477 10979 NW Spring Street
2 MADISON Leigh Basford Madison 32340 (850) 973-3698 1083 SW Harvey Greene Drive
2 SUWANNEE Chris Volz Live Oak 32064 (386) 364-3405 617 Ontario Avenue SW, Suite 200
2 TAYLOR John Louk Perry 32347 (850) 838-3575 591 East US Highway 27
2 WAKULLA Jennifer Nagy Crawfordville 32327 (850) 745-7200 15 Oak Street

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
3 ALACHUA Jen Grice Gainesville 32641 (352) 264-6500 1100 SE 27th Street
3 BAKER John Blanchard Macclenny 32063 (904) 259-0235 1 Sheriff's Office Drive
3 BRADFORD Brad Witt Starke 32091 (904) 966-6910 PO Box 400
3 CLAY John Ward Green Cove Springs 32043 (904) 541-2767 PO Box 1366
3 DUVAL Todd Smith Jacksonville 32202 (904) 255-3118 515 North Julia Street
3 FLAGLER Jonathan Lord Bunnell 32110 (386) 313-4200 1769 E Moody Boulevard, Bldg 3
3 GILCHRIST Ralph Smith Bell 32619 (386) 935-5400 3250 North US Highway 129
3 LEVY John MacDonald Bronson 32621 (352) 486-5213 7911 NE 90th Street
3 MARION Preston Bowlin Ocala 34478 (352) 369-8185 PO Box 1987
3 NASSAU Tim Cooper Yulee 32097 904-548-0954 77150 Citizens Circle
3 PUTNAM Steffen Turnipseed Palatka 32177 (386) 326-2739 410 S State Road 19
3 ST. JOHNS Joe Giammanco St. Augustine 32092 (904) 824-5550 100 EOC Drive
3 UNION Timothy Allen Lake Butler 32054 (386) 496-4300 58 NW 1st St

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
4 CITRUS Troy Hess Lecanto 34461 352-249-2703 3549 Saunders Way
4 HARDEE Amalia Arista Wauchula 33873-2831 (863) 773-6373 404 West Orange Street
4 HERNANDO James Coleman Brooksville 34601 (352) 754-4083 18900 Cortez Boulevard
4 HILLSBOROUGH Timothy Dudley Tampa 33619 (813) 272-6600 9450 E Columbus Drive
4 PASCO Andrew Fossa New Port Richey 34654 727-847-8137 8744 Government Drive, Bldg A
4 PINELLAS Cathie Perkins Largo 33778 (727) 464-5550 10750 Ulmerton Road, Building 1, Suite 267
4 POLK Paul Womble Winter Haven 33880 (863) 298-7000 1890 Jim Keene Boulevard
4 SUMTER David Casto Wildwood 34785 (352) 689-4400 7375 Powell Road

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
5 BREVARD John Scott Rockledge 32955 321-637-6670 1746 Cedar Street
5 INDIAN RIVER Dave Johnson Vero Beach 32967 (772) 226-3947 4225 43rd Avenue
5 LAKE Megan Milanese Tavares 34778-7800 (352) 343-9420 PO Box 7800
5 MARTIN Sally Waite Stuart 34994 (772) 219-4942 800 Monterey Road
5 ORANGE Lauraleigh Avery Winter Park 32792 (407) 836-9140 6590 Amory Court
5 OSCEOLA Bill Litton Kissimmee 34744 (407) 742-9000 2586 Partin Settlement Road
5 ST. LUCIE Rangel Guerrero Ft. Pierce 34945 772-462-8204 15305 W Midway Road
5 SEMINOLE Alan S. Harris Sanford 32773 (407) 665-5102 150 Eslinger Way
5 VOLUSIA James Judge Daytona Beach 32124 (386) 254-1500 3825 Tiger Bay Road, Suite 102

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
6 CHARLOTTE Patrick Fuller Punta Gorda 33982 (941) 833-4001 26571 Airport Road
6 COLLIER Dan Summers Naples 34113 (239) 252-3600 8075 Lely Cultural Parkway, Suite 445
6 DESOTO Richard Christoff Arcadia 34266 (863) 993-4831 2200 NE Roan Street
6 GLADES Marisa Shivers Moore Haven 33471 (863) 946-6020 1097 Health Park Drive
6 HENDRY Robert Pastula LaBelle 33975 (863) 674-5403 PO Box 2340
6 HIGHLANDS LaTosha Reiss Sebring 33875 (863) 385-1112 X 4412 6850 W. George Boulevard
6 LEE Sandra Tapfumaneyi Fort Myers 33905 (239) 533-0620 2675 Ortiz Avenue
6 MANATEE Steve Litschauer Bradenton 34206-1000 (941) 749-3507 P.O. Box 1000
6 OKEECHOBEE Tod Hardacre Okeechobee 34972 (863) 763-3212 707 NW 6th Street
6 SARASOTA Edward J. McCrane Sarasota 34232 (941) 861-5495 6050 Porter Way, Suite 165

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
7 BROWARD Tracy Jackson Plantation 33324 (954) 831-3908 201 Northwest 84 Avenue
7 MIAMI-DADE Pete Gomez Miami 33178 (305) 468-5405 9300 NW 41st Street
7 MONROE Shannon Davis Weiner Marathon 33050 (305) 289-6012 490 63rd ST (Ocean) Suite 150
7 PALM BEACH Mary Blakeney West Palm Beach 33415 (561) 712-6321 20 South Military Trail



Regional Preparedness and Response Coordinators 

 Manager Jodie Fiske – 
Jodie.fiske@em.myflorida.com 

Region 1 Jim Roberts – 
jim.roberts@em.myflorida.com 

Region 2 Willie Bouie – 
willie.bouie@em.myflorida.com 

Region 3 Pamela Bergstrom – 
pamela.bergstrom@em.myflorida.com 

Region 4 Paul Siddall – 
paul.siddall@em.myflorida.com 

Region 5 Austin Beeghly  - 
Austin.beeghly@em.myflorida.com 

Region 6 Jodie Fiske – 
Jodie.fiske@em.myflorida.com 

Region 7 Claudia Baker – 
Claudia.baker@em.myflorida.com 

mailto:jodie.fiske@em.myflorida.com
mailto:Jim.Roberts@EM.MyFlorida.com
mailto:willie.bouie@em.myflorida.com
mailto:pamela.bergstrom@em.myflorida.com
mailto:Paul.Siddall@EM.MyFlorida.com
mailto:Austin.Beeghly@em.myflorida.com
mailto:jodie.fiske@em.myflorida.com
mailto:claudia.baker@em.myflorida.com


POLK

COLLIER

LAKE

LEVY
MARION

LEE

MIAMI-DADE

BAY

OSCEOLA

PALM BEACH
HENDRY

VOLUSIA

TAYLOR

DIXIE

LEON

WALTON

BROWARD

CLAY

ORANGE

DUVAL

PASCO

GULF

ALACHUA

JACKSON

LIBERTY

GLADES

PUTNAM

HIGHLANDS

BREVARD

BAKER

SANTA ROSA

CITRUS

DESOTO

HARDEEMANATEE

MADISON

NASSAU

HILLSBOROUGH

MARTIN

WAKULLA SUWANNEE

ST. LUCIE

CALHOUN

HOLMES

OKEECHOBEE

GADSDEN

SARASOTA

FRANKLIN

HAMILTON

LAFAYETTE

CHARLOTTE

HERNANDO

SEMINOLE

MONROE

OKALOOSA

COLUMBIA

SUMTER

ESCAMBIA

ST. JOHNS

FLAGLER

JEFFERSON

WASHINGTON

UNION

INDIAN RIVER

GILCHRIST

PINELLAS

BRADFORD

± County EM Managers0 40 8020 Miles

DISCLAIMER: Map is intended to be used as reference only. No warranty for accuracy provided.
State of FloridaGIS Section

Florida Division of
Emergency
Management

Created by: GIS Section 

Requested by: Standard Product
Date: 9/28/2022

Path: S:\Projects\Region Maps\County_EM_managers\County_EM_Managers_No_Region_Coords.mxd

1
2

3

4 5

6

7

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
1 BAY Frankie Lumm Panama City 32409 (850) 248-6040 700 Highway 2300
1 CALHOUN Jamie Norris Blountstown 32424 (850) 674-8075 20859 Central Avenue East, Room G-40
1 ESCAMBIA Travis Tompkins Pensacola 32505 (850) 471-6409 6575 North W Street
1 GULF Matthew Herring Port St. Joe 32456 (850) 229-9110 1000 Cecil G Costin Sr. Blvd
1 HOLMES Adrienne Owen Bonifay Bonifay (850) 547-1112 1001 E Hwy 90
1 JACKSON Keith Maddox Marianna 32446 (850) 718-0007 2819 Panhandle Road
1 OKALOOSA Micheal Schwartz Niceville 32578 (850) 651-7150 90 College Boulevard East
1 SANTA ROSA Tom Lloyd Milton 32583 (850) 983-4608 4499 Pine Forest Road
1 WALTON Jeff Goldberg DeFuniak Springs 32435 850.892.8065 X1 75 South Davis Lane
1 WASHINGTON Lynne Abel Chipley 32428 (850) 638-6203 2300 Pioneer Road

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
2 COLUMBIA Shayne Morgan Lake City 32056 (386) 758-1383 263 NW Lake City Avenue
2 DIXIE Scott Garner Cross City 32628 (352) 498-1240 ext. 231 17600 SE Highway US 19
2 FRANKLIN Pamela Brownell Apalachicola 32320 (850) 653-8977 28 Airport Road
2 GADSDEN Tashonda Whaley Quincy 32351 (850) 627-9233 339 E Jefferson Street
2 HAMILTON Henry Land Jasper 32052 (386) 792-6647 1133 US Highway 41 NW
2 JEFFERSON Paula Carroll Monticello 32344 (850) 342-0211 169 Industrial Park
2 LAFAYETTE Jason Long Mayo 32066 (386) 294-1950 PO Box 344
2 LEON Kevin Peters Tallahassee 32311 (850) 606-3700 911 A Easterwood Drive
2 LIBERTY Rhonda Lewis Bristol 32321 (850) 643-3477 10979 NW Spring Street
2 MADISON Leigh Basford Madison 32340 (850) 973-3698 1083 SW Harvey Greene Drive
2 SUWANNEE Chris Volz Live Oak 32064 (386) 364-3405 617 Ontario Avenue SW, Suite 200
2 TAYLOR John Louk Perry 32347 (850) 838-3575 591 East US Highway 27
2 WAKULLA Jennifer Nagy Crawfordville 32327 (850) 745-7200 15 Oak Street

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
3 ALACHUA Jen Grice Gainesville 32641 (352) 264-6500 1100 SE 27th Street
3 BAKER John Blanchard Macclenny 32063 (904) 259-0235 1 Sheriff's Office Drive
3 BRADFORD Brad Witt Starke 32091 (904) 966-6910 PO Box 400
3 CLAY John Ward Green Cove Springs 32043 (904) 541-2767 PO Box 1366
3 DUVAL Todd Smith Jacksonville 32202 (904) 255-3118 515 North Julia Street
3 FLAGLER Jonathan Lord Bunnell 32110 (386) 313-4200 1769 E Moody Boulevard, Bldg 3
3 GILCHRIST Ralph Smith Bell 32619 (386) 935-5400 3250 North US Highway 129
3 LEVY John MacDonald Bronson 32621 (352) 486-5213 7911 NE 90th Street
3 MARION Preston Bowlin Ocala 34478 (352) 369-8185 PO Box 1987
3 NASSAU Tim Cooper Yulee 32097 904-548-0954 77150 Citizens Circle
3 PUTNAM Steffen Turnipseed Palatka 32177 (386) 326-2739 410 S State Road 19
3 ST. JOHNS Joe Giammanco St. Augustine 32092 (904) 824-5550 100 EOC Drive
3 UNION Timothy Allen Lake Butler 32054 (386) 496-4300 58 NW 1st St

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
4 CITRUS Troy Hess Lecanto 34461 352-249-2703 3549 Saunders Way
4 HARDEE Amalia Arista Wauchula 33873-2831 (863) 773-6373 404 West Orange Street
4 HERNANDO James Coleman Brooksville 34601 (352) 754-4083 18900 Cortez Boulevard
4 HILLSBOROUGH Timothy Dudley Tampa 33619 (813) 272-6600 9450 E Columbus Drive
4 PASCO Andrew Fossa New Port Richey 34654 727-847-8137 8744 Government Drive, Bldg A
4 PINELLAS Cathie Perkins Largo 33778 (727) 464-5550 10750 Ulmerton Road, Building 1, Suite 267
4 POLK Paul Womble Winter Haven 33880 (863) 298-7000 1890 Jim Keene Boulevard
4 SUMTER David Casto Wildwood 34785 (352) 689-4400 7375 Powell Road

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
5 BREVARD John Scott Rockledge 32955 321-637-6670 1746 Cedar Street
5 INDIAN RIVER Dave Johnson Vero Beach 32967 (772) 226-3947 4225 43rd Avenue
5 LAKE Megan Milanese Tavares 34778-7800 (352) 343-9420 PO Box 7800
5 MARTIN Sally Waite Stuart 34994 (772) 219-4942 800 Monterey Road
5 ORANGE Lauraleigh Avery Winter Park 32792 (407) 836-9140 6590 Amory Court
5 OSCEOLA Bill Litton Kissimmee 34744 (407) 742-9000 2586 Partin Settlement Road
5 ST. LUCIE Rangel Guerrero Ft. Pierce 34945 772-462-8204 15305 W Midway Road
5 SEMINOLE Alan S. Harris Sanford 32773 (407) 665-5102 150 Eslinger Way
5 VOLUSIA James Judge Daytona Beach 32124 (386) 254-1500 3825 Tiger Bay Road, Suite 102

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
6 CHARLOTTE Patrick Fuller Punta Gorda 33982 (941) 833-4001 26571 Airport Road
6 COLLIER Dan Summers Naples 34113 (239) 252-3600 8075 Lely Cultural Parkway, Suite 445
6 DESOTO Richard Christoff Arcadia 34266 (863) 993-4831 2200 NE Roan Street
6 GLADES Marisa Shivers Moore Haven 33471 (863) 946-6020 1097 Health Park Drive
6 HENDRY Robert Pastula LaBelle 33975 (863) 674-5403 PO Box 2340
6 HIGHLANDS LaTosha Reiss Sebring 33875 (863) 385-1112 X 4412 6850 W. George Boulevard
6 LEE Sandra Tapfumaneyi Fort Myers 33905 (239) 533-0620 2675 Ortiz Avenue
6 MANATEE Steve Litschauer Bradenton 34206-1000 (941) 749-3507 P.O. Box 1000
6 OKEECHOBEE Tod Hardacre Okeechobee 34972 (863) 763-3212 707 NW 6th Street
6 SARASOTA Edward J. McCrane Sarasota 34232 (941) 861-5495 6050 Porter Way, Suite 165

Region County County Manager City Zip Code Phone Address
7 BROWARD Tracy Jackson Plantation 33324 (954) 831-3908 201 Northwest 84 Avenue
7 MIAMI-DADE Pete Gomez Miami 33178 (305) 468-5405 9300 NW 41st Street
7 MONROE Shannon Davis Weiner Marathon 33050 (305) 289-6012 490 63rd ST (Ocean) Suite 150
7 PALM BEACH Mary Blakeney West Palm Beach 33415 (561) 712-6321 20 South Military Trail



Minutes of the 

8/24/23 Meeting

4 



The Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee met August 24, 2023 at 
9:30AM at the Marco Island Fire-Rescue Department Headquarters, 1280 San Marco 
Rd, Marco Island, FL 34145. There was also the option to attend virtually, via Zoom. 
The following members were present during the proceedings which began at 9:30 a.m.

LEPC Members Present 

Mathew Marshall, Marco Island Fire 
Tony Camps, Collier EMS
Todd Kerkering, City of Sarasota Police 
Todd Nichols, DHS/CISA
Heidi Hoffman, FDEP
Jennifer Smith - NCH Healthcare System
Brian Massey, Southwest Florida Healthcare
Brenda Barnes, FL Dept of Health
Rick Pardo Lee County Mosquito Control
Kristen Chardo, Risk Consultant
Dan Sieber- San Carlos Park Fire District
John Gountas, Department of Health Hendry/Glades
Ellen Pinder Charlotte County Emergency Management
Rhonda Holtzclaw, FGCU
John Yanc (AOTC)
Kimberly Rider, Interested Citizen
 Others Present 

Theresa Hendry, FDEM
Bruce Porter- LEPC Chair
Charity Franks, SWFRPC-LEPC Coordinator
Paul Olson-SCFD
Tim Dorsey-SCFD
Glen Hammers-FDEM
Kathryn Thompson- FDEM
Kathleen Ward, Chemical Security Inspector, DHS
Adrian Damms,Hendry EM/Clewiston FD
Robert Woods FDOH R6 RERA
Paul DeArmond FMFD

SWF LEPC August 24, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 1 

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes of August 24, 2023

AGENDA ITEM #1-3 

Call to Order & Introductions 

There was no member who wished to give an invocation. Bruce Porter called the

meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. Roll call was taken. The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 



SWF LEPC August 24, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 2 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

Minutes of the May 25, 2023 Meeting

Chair Bruce Porter entertained a motion to accept the draft LEPC meeting minutes 
of the May 25, 2023 meeting.

A motion was made by Chief Matt Marshal to approve the minutes of the May 
25, 2023 LEPC meeting as presented. The motion was seconded by Tony 
Camps and passed unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM 

#5 LEPC 

Membership 

William Lang and Richard Zyvoloski from Collier County EM, and Joanna Chapman 
from The Liquid Plant Inc. resigned. Heidi Hoffman from FDEP submitted a 
nomination form, along with her alternate Dave Glen. A motion was made to approve 
their membership nominations and passed unanimously. Ms. Franks & Mr. Porter 
solicited nominations for the role of Vice Chair. The position of Vice Chair is still open 
for any member wishing to be nominated. No nominations were proposed. 

AGENDA ITEM #6 Thomas 
Yatabe Award Nomination

Ms. Franks announced that the nomination forms were sent out in the agenda packet 
and were available in the room. A nomination was submitted for the Sarasota County 
Fire Department Haz Mat Team FL HM6-B and was approved by the LEPC.

AGENDA ITEM #7 Presentation

Todd Nichols from the Department of Homeland security gave a presentation on 
Chemlock and Operation Flashpoint.



AGENDA ITEM #9
SERC Meeting Recap 

The staff discussed the subjects brought up at the July SERC Meeting, including the 
subcommittee for the HA working group developing a one-page reference sheet for site 
visits. Ms. Franks attended the July SERC meeting in St. Augustine. The major 
discussion points during the SERC meetings were the updates presented by the HA 
working group, the FLOW MSP presentation, the Mutual Aid Response presentation, 
and updates to the offshore pilot program

AGENDA ITEM #10
Southwest Florida LEPC Training Subcommittee Report 

Chief Marshall announced that two classes the LEPC had submitted were approved by 
the state. The first being a 6-HR Detection and Rapid Analysis of Hazardous Materials 
class being conducted in Greater Naples and Charlotte County. The second being a 160 
hour Hazardous Materials Technician Course in Bonita Springs. He solicited requests for 
training for the next fiscal year. Chief Marshall also solicited any input on a planning 
project for the next fiscal year. Chief Marshall expressed interest in doing a tabletop or 
full scale exercise in Collier County. Chief Marshall also mentioned that the Lithium Ion 
Battery Symposium registration was full. He mentioned that the Marco Island Fire 
Department will be in attendance at the Symposium.

SWF LEPC August 24, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 3 

AGENDA ITEM #8
Meeting Schedule & Locations 

The 2023-2024 LEPC meeting schedule is as follows:
- Thursday, November 30, 2023 at 9:30AM
- Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 9:30AM
- Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 9:30AM



SWF LEPC August 24, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 4 

AGENDA ITEM #11
Tier II Reporting and E-Plan Update 

Chief Marshall reminded members that the E-Plan Users Group Training is November 12-13 
in Franklin Tennessee and stated that FLOW MSP would be involved. 

AGENDA ITEM #12
Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) Trainings and Events 

Mr. Porter explained that on the State’s website http://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/training 
calendar.aspx there is the calendar of events and trainings that are available. The events are 
also listed in the meeting packet.

AGENDA ITEM #13
Hazardous Material Incidents in Southwest Florida 

Mr. Porter explained that on the State’s website https://apps.floridadisaster.org/swo/
ArchiveNonAdmin.aspx there is a running list of hazardous materials incidents by county. 
The incidents are also listed in the meeting packet. 

AGENDA ITEM #14 Topics for 
Future Meeting 

Mr. Porter opened the floor for any future meeting topics. Anyone with a topic should sent it to 
Ms. Williams for coordination. 

AGENDA ITEM #15 
Members’ Comments

Brian Massey asked whether anyone was aware of any DECON/Hazmat training for healthcare 
for southern Florida. Chief Marshall stated that he was unaware of any but would look into it 
and follow up.

http://trac.floridadisaster.org/trac/trainingcalendar.aspx


SWF LEPC August 24, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 5 

AGENDA ITEM #16
Public Comments 

Adrian Damms from Hendry County Emergency Management asked about getting Emergency 
Response Guidebooks. Chief Marshall stated that there were some at the Cape Coral Fire 
Department but they might be difficult to get ahold of. He advised Mr. Damms to follow up with Ms. 
Franks after the meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #17
Next Meeting 

The next meeting is scheduled for November 30, 2023 at 9:30AM, location TBD.

AGENDA ITEM #18
Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was declared adjourned at 10:47 a.m. by Mr. Porter.

Chairman Bruce Porter Approval Date 

The meeting was duly advertised on August 15, 2023, in the FAR and on the Southwest 
Florida Regional Planning Council Website.



LEPC Membership 

5 



Southwest Florida LEPC Membership List – August 2020 

Name Title Agency Phone Category Alternate 

Sean Alley EM Ops/Trainer Sarasota Memorial Hospital (941) 917-8132 Hospital Steve Moyer 

Chris Atherton Survey Team Leader FL National Guard (727) 437-5921
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Robert Barber 

Robert Barber Senior Logistics NCO FL National Guard (727)278-6666 
Emergency Management/ Civil 
Defense 

Jared King 

Brenda Barnes Planning Consultant FL Dept. of Health (863) 674-4041 Health 
Ioannis (John) 
Gountas 

Tony Camps Deputy Chief 
Collier County Bureau of 
Emergency Services - EMS 

(239) 252-3758
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Vacant 

Lina Cerquera Environmental Specialist III FDEP (239) 344-5707 Local Environmental Patricia Goense 

Kristen Chardo Risk Consultant ADP TotalSource (239) 338-8330 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Michael Choate Chief Immokalee Fire Control District (239) 657-2111 Firefighting 
Thomas 
Cunningham 

Seth Comer Assistant Fire Chief Iona McGregor Fire District 
(239) 433-0660
ext. 418

Firefighting Vacant 

Nadine Cortes 
DOT Compliance 
Coordinator 

Cheney Brothers, Inc. (844) 234-1341 Facility Owners and Operators Dave Rawicz 

Matt Currie Chemical Safety Inspector 
U.S. Dept. of Homeland 
Security 

(202) 430-7022 Emergency Management 
Kelly Gibbs-
Winiarz 

Scott Davis Battalion Chief Fort Myers Fire Dept. (239) 321-7323 Firefighting Vacant 

Jemima Desir Douge 
Healthcare Education 
Specialist 

Florida Poison Control Center/ 
Tampa General Hospital 

(678) 628-3762 Health Vacant 

Ed Dwyer Division Chief – Special Ops Estero Fire Rescue Dist. (239) 872-6946 Firefighting Shane Sibert 

John Findley Client Advisor Sonic Automotive (239) 433-8378 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Holli Floetker 
Marketing and Community 
Outreach Coordinator 

Celadon Recovery Campus 
(239) 880-3990
ext. 602

Health Vacant 



Name Title Agency Phone Category Alternate 

Bill Floyd 
Emergency Management 
Coordinator 

Lee County Emergency 
Management 

(239) 533-0611
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Sandra 
Tapfumaneyi 

Derek Free 
Emergency Response 
Manager 

Alpha Omega Training & 
Compliance, Inc. (AOTC) 

(239)747-4987 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Patrick Fuller Director 
Charlotte County Emergency 
Management 

(941) 833-4000
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Ellen Pinder 

Michael Gates Operations Specialist Collier County Utilities Facility Operator Vacant 

Alvin Henderson Jr. 
Emergency Management 
Division Manager 

Cape Coral Fire Department (239) 242-3611 Emergency Management Meischa Jackson 

Rhonda Holtzclaw EHS Coordinator FGCU (239) 590-1037 Local Environmental 
Elizabeth 
McMasters 

Richard “Todd” 
Kerkering 

Emergency Manager 
City of Sarasota Police 
Department 

(941) 363-5811
Law Enforcement, Emergency 
Management 

Vacant 

Michael Laycock 
Damage Prevention/ Public 
Awareness 

Florida Gas Transmission 
Company 

(407) 838-7611 Facility Operator Vacant 

Richard Lehmkuhl Director Hendry County EM (863) 674-5404
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Thomas 
McColough  

Zachary Lindgren 
Firefighter/ HazMat 
Coordinator 

Bonita Springs Fire & Rescue (239) 949-6200 Firefighting Nicolas Araica 

Chad Lorenz Interested Citizen Interested Citizen (941)585-3840 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Rob Low 
Assistant Chief, 
Professional Development 
and Special Operations 

Greater Naples Fire Rescue (786) 351-7208 Firefighting Caleb Morris 

Mathew Marshall HazMat Team Coordinator Cape Coral Fire Department (239) 242-3612 Firefighting Vacant 

Brian Massey EM Coordinator Lee Memorial Health System (239) 424-3616 Hospital None 

Jeffrey Moyer Sr. Environmental Specialist Florida Power and Light (239) 693-4398 Facility Operator Vacant 

Louetta Muller 
Emergency Planning 
Services 

Emergency Planning Services (239) 939-4746 Interested Citizen Vacant 



Name Title Agency Phone Category Alternate 

Rick Pardo Risk Manager 
Lee County Mosquito Control 
District 

(239) 694.2174 Facility Operator Eric Jackson 

Bruce Porter LEPC Chair Interested Citizen (941) 313-5820 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Kimberly Rider Interested Citizen Interested Citizen (239) 398-1451 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Kenrick Roguska Lieutenant 
Charlotte County Sheriff's 
Office 

(941) 769-0976 Law Enforcement Vacant 

Mike Ryan Emergency Manager City of North Port (941) 240-8165 Emergency Management Ray Coyle 

Joanne Semmer 
Spill Responder / Safety 
Officer 

Ostego Bay Oil Spill Co-op (239) 470-4993
Community, Local 
Environmental 

Vacant 

Dan Sieber EMS Division Chief San Carlos Fire Department (239) 267-7525 Firefighting Vacant 

Jennifer Smith 
Regional Emergency 
Response Advisor-Region 6 

Florida Department of Health (239) 461-6139 Health Vacant 

Angela Snow Director Glades County EM (863) 946-6020
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Marisa Shivers 

Dawn Lorenz Safety Coordinator Lee Health (239) 424-2434 Hospital Robert Fisher 

Jason Wilkins Captain 
Sarasota County Fire 
Department 

(941) 882-0769 Firefighting Vacant 

Teresa Zilko 
Risk Analyst  
LEPC Vice Chair 

Lee County Risk Management (239) 533-2304
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Vacant 

Richard Zyvoloski Coordinator Collier County EM (239) 252-3603
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

William Lang 

Southwest Florida LEPC Notice List – Interested Parties 

Name Title Agency 

Jorge Aguilera Assistant Chief of EMS & Training North Collier Fire 



Name Title Agency 

Anhar Al-Asadi SERC/LEPC Liaison FDEM 

Thomas Bates Maintenance Manager Cypress Cove at HealthPark Florida 

Jodie Fiske Regional Emergency Management Coordinator, Region 6 FDEM 

Kelly Gibbs Chemical Security Inspector U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Bill Miller Engineer/Deputy Special Operations Coordinator (Training) Fort Myers Fire Department 

Michael Seneca Battalion Chief Charlotte County Fire-EMS 

Dan Summers Emergency Management Director Collier County Emergency Management 



Category Members 

Interested 
Citizen 

Kristen Chardo 
John Findley 
Derek Free 
Chad Lorenz 
Louetta Muller 
Bruce Porter 
Kimberly Rider 

Broadcast and 
Print Media 

Vacant 

Emergency 
Management 
/ Civil Defense 

Chris Atherton 
Tony Camps 
Matt Currie 
Bill Floyd 
Patrick Fuller 
Alvin Henderson Jr. 
Meischa Jackson 
Richard Lehmkuhl 
Mike Ryan 
Angela Snow 
Teresa Zilko 
Richard Zyvoloski 

Community 
Groups 

Joanne Semmer 

Elected State 
and Local 
Officials 

Vacant 

Category Members 

Firefighting 

Michael Choate 
Seth Comer 
Scott Davis 
Ed Dwyer 
Zachary Lindgren 
Rob Low 
Mathew Marshall 
Dan Sieber 
Jason Wilkins 

First Aid Vacant 

Health 

Brenda Barnes 
Jemima Desir 
Douge 
Jennifer Smith 
Holli Floetker 

Hospital 
Sean Alley 
Brian Massey 
Dawn Thomas 

Law 
Enforcement 

Todd Kerkering 
Kenrick Roguska 

Local 
Environmental 

Linda Cerquera  
Rhonda Holtzclaw 
Joanne Semmer 

Owners and 
Operators of 
Facilities 
Subject to the 
Requirements 
of this 
Subchapter 

Nadine Cortez 
Michael Gates 
Michael Laycock 
Jeffrey Moyer 
Rick Pardo 

Transportation 
personnel 

Vacant 



SERC LEPC Membership Categories: 

Local Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs) must have representatives from the following 
occupational categories, as required in Section 301(c) of the Emergency Planning and Community 
Right-To-Know Act (EPCRA):  

1. elected state/local officials;

2. law enforcement;

3. emergency management (civil defense in EPCRA);

4. firefighting;

5. first aid;

6. health;

7. local environmental;

8. hospital;

9. transportation personnel;

10. broadcast/print media;

11. community groups;

12. facility owners/operators subject to EPCRA;

13. interested citizens;

14. non-elected local officials;

15. water management district representative;

16. local option.

There should be a continued good faith effort on behalf of the LEPC chairperson to ensure that all of 

the occupational categories are represented on the LEPC. 

Note: The following SERC categories are not EPCRA LEPC Membership Categories (§ 301(c)): 

• First Aid

• Interested Citizen

• Non-elected Official

• Water Management District

• Local Option

• Local Environmental

Pursuant to 42 USC §11001(c), Establishment of local emergency planning committees, each local emergency planning committee 

“shall include, at a minimum, representatives from each of the following groups or organizations: elected State and local officials; law 

enforcement, civil defense, firefighting, first aid, health, local environmental, hospital, and transportation personnel; broadcast and 

print media; community groups; and owners and operators of facilities subject to the requirements of this subchapter.”



LEPC Meeting  

Schedule & Locations 

7 



Southwest Florida LEPC Meeting Schedule 

Meeting Dates Agenda Topics Locations 

2024 Meeting Schedule

February 22, 2024 Quarter 3 Meeting of the SWF LEPC South Florida Water Management District Office

May 23, 2024 Quarterly Meeting of the SWF LEPC 

August 22, 2024 Quarterly Meeting of the SWF LEPC 

November 28, 2024 Quarterly Meeting of the SWF LEPC TBD 

NOTE: The annual LEPC planning agreement time period goes from July 1 through to June 30. All meetings are held 
on a Thursday at 9:30am. 

TBD 

TBD 



Florida DEM  

Trainings & Events 

11





Hazardous Materials 

Incidents in SWF 

12








	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



